From: Sonmez Turan, Meltem

To: Kerman, Sara J.

Cc: Dworkin, Morris J.

Subject: Re: Crypto Reading Club - webpage
Date: Monday, January 25, 2016 3:11:21 PM

Thanks a lot Saral

From: Kerman, Sara J.

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 3:09 PM
To: Sonmez Turan, Meltem

Cc: Dworkin, Morris J.

Subject: RE: Crypto Reading Club - webpage

Meltem,
| finally made the updates! Sorry it took so long.

Sara

From: Sonmez Turan, Meltem

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 10:20 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J.

Cc: Dworkin, Morris J.

Subject: Crypto Reading Club - webpage

Hi Sara,

| appreciate if you can add

e “February 3; Dustin Moody; Post Quantum Cryptography” to upcoming talks,

e “January 20, Sharon Keller; Cryptographic Algorithm Validation Program” to upcoming talks
(You can actually change the date from December 9 to January 20, this talk has been
rescheduled)

e  “January 15, Jean-Phillippe Aumasson, Password Hashing Competition” to previous talks.

e  “January 13, Jacob Alperin Sheriff, Lattice-based cryptography” to previous talks.

e “December 23, Rene Peralta, Random thoughts about randomness, primality, and covering
arrays” to previous talks.

e “December 9, Meltem Sonmez Turan, Magnus Find, Multiplicative Complexity” to previous
talks,

to our webpage, whenever you are available.

Thanks again,
Meltem
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